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INTRODUCTION

Dietary supplements are consumed orally; unlike medicines, they are not intended to treat,
diagnose or cure diseases, but help improve the dietary value and, in fact, supplement
people's diet. These products can be both a combination of vitamins, minerals, plants, amino
acids, and a substance to improve nutritional value; they also have a fixed and measurable
formulation. With the approval of the 1994 Dietary Supplement Health and Education Act
(DSHEA) law in the USA, the conditions for the admission of Dietary Supplements (DS) to the
market were facilitated.

In Iran, the Administration of Natural and Dietary Supplement Products affiliated to the
Iranian Food and Drug Administration (IFDA') (in short referred to as 'Supplementary
Administration') is the principal control authority of production, import, and the enforcement
of relevant laws and marketing authorization in this area. In addition to the registration of the
dietary supplements, the administration monitors natural and traditional products and infant
formulas in the market. In 1981, the administration began its activity on herbal products.
Eventually, its name was changed to the administration of natural and traditional products
and dietary supplements in 2013. According to the food supplement registration regulations,
the supplements are only distributed by the companies authorized by the Food and Drug
Administration (FDA). The supplements are only provided by pharmacies to the customers
and without the need for a prescription.

Iranian Dietary Supplementary Manufactures Syndicate (IDSMS) and the Syndicate of Iranian
Food Supplements Importers (SIFSI) are two syndicates that have published sales
information relative to their own member firms in recent years. Over three decades, the IFDA
has been collecting pharmaceutical sales data from pharmaceutical distribution companies
to pharmacies, called statistical datasheet. In recent years, the IFDA has been collecting
sales data on DS, too.

"Iranian Food and Drug Administration (https://www.fda.gov.ir/en)
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GENERAL OVERVIEW OF IRAN DIETARY SUPPLEMENTS MARKET

DS market size in 2015 was more than 18,150 billion IRR and equivalent to US$613 million.
The DS market value excluding nutritional baby formula products was about 12,567 billion
IRR equivalent to USS$424 million (according to the Central Bank of the Islamic Republic of
Iran?).

According to IFDA's Annual Report on production and import of nutritional supplements and
nutritional supplement raw materials, In Persian year® 1398 , Iran produced more that 230
million pieces of various type of DSs and at the same time imported 3.880 tons of DS's raw
materials with the value of USS 82.938.610,00 and 230 million species of different DSs as
finished products with the value of slightly more USS 61 million.

2 Central Bank of Iran (www.cbi.ir)
3 The Persian year usually begins within a day of 21 March of the Gregorian calendar and ends within 20 March of the
next Gregorian year. Thus, 1396 (21/03/2017-20/30/2019), 1397 (21/03/2018-20/03/2019), 1398 (21/03/2019-
20/03/2020) and finally 1399 (21/03/2020-20/03/2021)
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VARIETY OF DSs PRODUCTION IN IRAN

According to the FDA datasheet, more than 1380 different DSs (with respect to a separate
dosage form, the manufacturer, and the infant formulas) are observed in the Iranian market.
There are about 170 active manufacturing and importing companies in the entire DS market
in Iran (62 producers, 66 importers, and 41 companies active in both fields). There are 51
distribution companies that provide products to the pharmacies
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OPPORTUNITIES IN DSs PRODUCTION IN IRAN
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TOTAL SUPPLEMENT PRODUCTION IN IRAN

According to IFDA's statistics?, In Persian year 1398 Iran produced 2.767.905.093 pieces of
different forms of supplements with the total value of $418.181.691,00

Dr. Abbas Kebriaeizade, Chairman of the Policy Council of the 8t Conference on Food and
Dietary Supplements, referring to the importance of monitoring the production and supply of
supplements in the country’'s market, said: "Currently, 80% of the supplement market is
owned by domestic producers of these products.”®

4 Source: Iranian Food and Drug Administration, IFDA’s Annual Report on production and import of nutritional
supplements and nutritional supplement raw materials
5 Source: https://www.mehrnews.com/news/4967607
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TRADE WITH ITALY

ITALIAN EXPORTS OF DS TO IRAN

The bar chart below shows the information about the Italian exports of different type of DS
products to Iran during the two following Persian years 1396 and 1397.

IMPORT OF DS PRODUCTS FROM ITALY IN IRAN
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$3.000.000 $2.936.755
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$2.000.000

$1.500.000

$1.000.000

$500.000

S0
1396 1397

= Import from Italy

Source: The chart was prepared by ICE-Teheran office based on data gathered from Tehran Chamber of Commerce,
Industries, Mines & Agriculture
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ITALIAN PRESENCE IN IRAN

The table below shows the information about the Italian manufacturers of both DSs raw
material and finished products which are regularly registered in Iran and have IRC.

No. Producer Name Product Type

1 Balchem ltalia DCs raw material

2 Cargill S.r.l. Divisione Cerestar DCs raw material

3 Catalent DCs raw material

4 Epo S.r.l DCs raw material

5 Flamma Spa DCs raw material

6 Giusto Faravelli S.p.a DCs raw material

7 Gnosis Bioresearch S.r.| DCs raw material

8 Imifabi S.p.a DCs raw material

9 Indena Spa DCs raw material

10 | Kerry DCs raw material

11 | Lapi Gelatine S.p.a DCs raw material

12 | Luzenac Val Chisone DCs raw material

13 | Mineraria Sacilese DCs raw material

14 | P.A. AROMATICS FLAVORS S.R.L DCs raw material

15 | R.t. Vanderbilt DCs raw material

16 | siit srl DCs raw materic_al, SIDERAL CAP 20, SIDERAL
FORTE CAP, Sideral ORO, SIDERAL GOCCE 30 ML

17 | Valpharma DCs raw material

18 | Alfa omega Collagen, Keratin, Collagen, Keratin

19 | Fine Foods NEUROAGE

20 | loli pharma Myo-Inositol

21 | Fine Foods & Pharmaceuticals N.T.M. S.p.A SIDERAL FOLICO SACHET 20

22 | Aesculapius Pharmaceutical srl ARGIVIT, MEMOVIT B12

23 | OFILSpPA EURONATURAL DHA&VITAMINS 15 ML DRORP, L-
CARNITINE-OFFICINA- 15 ML LIQUID

24 | IBSA Farmaceutici Italia Srl MACULIFE

25 | Catalent Luteine/Omega3/Zinc
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IRAN REGISTRATION CODE “IRC" ISSUANCE STEPS

D IRC issuance steps for imported products 1

Clssuanoe of product registration codD
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SOME IMPORTANT TIPS ABOUT OBTAINING IRC

According to IFDA's rules and regulations:

It is possible to register a product and obtain IRC for the same product with several
commercial brands.

Since Persian year 1398 (21/03/2019-20/03/2020), Iran has imposed an import ban
on food & dietary supplements from The United States of America.

Any foreign company is only allowed to introduce just one Iranian company as the
exclusive representative of its products in the Islamic Republic of Iran with an

exclusive contract of at least five years of validity.

Products from which there are at least three Iranian producer, are forbidden to import
in Iran.

All DS products designated to be exported in Iran should have Farsi labelling directly
on packaging and should not have the flag of country of origin on them.
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LIST OF IRANIAN FOOD SUPPLEMENTS IMPORTERS

No COMPANY ADDRESS CITY TELEPHONE E-MAIL WEB SITE
1 Azin Teb Bartar No. 2, 25th Ave, Yusefabad Teheran +98 21 88728214 |info@atbpharma.ir www.atbpharma.ir
Iranian
No.15, Ardeshir Alley, Hasht +98 21 88982430 |info@adoniskish.com www.adoniskish.com
2 |Adonis Kish Behesht St., Fatemi Ave., Teheran
Tehran, Iran
Arad Darou No. 300, Behesthi St, After Teh +98 21 88519785
3 |pasargad Miremad eneran
Unit 1, Tst floor, No. 52, Rahimi +98 21 22058847 |info@aramispharmed.com www.aramispharmed.com
4 |Aramis Pharmed St., After Niayesh HW., Vali Asr | Teheran
st
No. 37, St. Bostan 1, Blv. +98 21 88566971 |info@arshitdarou.com www.arshitdarou.com
5 |Arshit Darou Teb Farahzadi, Shahrak Gharb, Teheran
Tehran
Arca Pharmed Sadra Unit. 3, No. 12, Golara St., +98 21 66022457 |info@arcapharm.com www.arcapharm.com
6 Ltd Vafaazar jonubi St., East Teheran
td. Ferdows Blvd.
7 Arman Darou Noor  [Unit. 3, No. 7, Baharshiraz St., Teh +98 21 77509035
Gostar Before Shariati eneran
Po Box:15875/6777 +98 21 88757087 |info@armansetad.com www.armansetad.com
8 |Arman Setad Co Tehran Iran Teheran
No. 22, 7th Alley, V. St., + inf h d. . h d.
9 |Arman Pharmed B:hesthi o ey, Vozara Teheran 98 2182711 info@armanpharmed.com www.armanpharmed.com
- Il floor, No. 24, Gilan gharbi, +98 21 22853913 |info@arvinarman.com www.arvinarman.com
10 |Arvin Arman Gostar Bustan Il st Pasdaran Teheran
Sarvestan Commercial Center, +98 21 22384246 |info@atvp.ir www.atvp.ir
11 |Arya Tanvarz Pouya Kaj Sq. Saadatabad Teheran
. No 2/1, Arman St,Tavanir Ave, +98 21 88648330 |info@dibadarou.com www.dibadarou.com
12 |Arya Diba Darou Tehran 14356, Iran Teheran
District 6, Tehran, Tehran +98 21 8810 2245 |info@aryansana.ir WWW.aryansana.ir
13 |Aryan Sana Province Teheran
. . No. 110, Sheik bahaee St., +98 21 86194465 |info@ariansalamat.com www.ariansalamat.com
14 |Arian Salamat Sina Mollasadra Teheran
First Floor, No. 1, Golestan +98 21 44061108 |info@asemandarou.com www.asemandarou.com
15 |Aseman Darou Pars 26th Str., Shahed str. , Eastern Teheran
Payambar Ave. Ashrafi
Esfahani
No. 3, Shiraz Jonuni, Golestan +98 21 8804 8333 |info@agahangroup.com www.agahangroup.com
16 |Agahan Ayande Pars st.. Alikhani Blvd Teheran
. Yond Alef Alley,Bisotu St., +98 21 88461859 |info@esterc.ir/ www.esterc.ir
17 |Ovedis Fatemi Sq. Teheran
. ) j A i . . .
18 |Aylar Teb Azar Egrgﬁ ;\trjomand Alley, North Teheran +98 21 66431613 |info@aylartebazar.com www.aylartebazar.com
19 |Ardestan Tejarat No.1, 18th St., Gisha +98 21 88707276
20 |Espid E Shahed Khoddami St., Vanak Sq. +98 21 88212318 |info@shahedco.ir www.shahedco.ir
. 4th Floor, No. 148, Arak St., +98 21 88846119
21 |Ashbal Chemi iranshahr St. Teheran
Tehran Province, Tehran, +98 21 8933 2000 |info@ofoghdarou.com www.ofoghdarou.com
22 |Ofoghdarou Pars co. District 2, W Sarv St. Teheran
23 Eghlim Gostar No.4, Zartoshtian, Shiraz Teh +9821 8813233
Apadana Jonubi St. eneran
Tehran Province, Tehran, +98 21 22068479 www.actoverco.com
24 |Actoverco Farhang Blvd Teheran
Second door of Daroupakhsh +98 21 44983395 |info@exir.co.ir WWW.exXir.co.ir
25 |Exir CO. Factory , Daropakhsh St,18 | Teheran
kiloometer of Tehran-Karaj
26 |Exir Badansazan ?gﬁr?ﬁ; Sina Alley, Khalij, Teheran |t98 21 66185182
Unit. 205, Nahid Tower, +98 21 88756139 |info@exirme.com www.exirme.com
27 |Exir Med Pars Shahnazari St., Madar Sq.,
Mirdamad Blvd
28 |Omid Parsina Dmavand Teheran |+98 21 77652808
29 g::lsd Tandorosti Teheran +98 21 88580017
30 |Omid Darou Salamat Teheran |+98 21 88305596 |info@omidsalamat.com www.omidsalamat.com
31 |omid Sabz Iranian Unit 3, No. 166, 8th Alley, Teheran +98 21 88101349

Nejatallahi
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32

Omid Salamat

Teheran

+98 21 88347581

info@omidsalamat.ir

www.omidsalamat.ir

33

Owsheh Niru

No. 15, 6th, Bokharest St.

Teheran

+98 21 88547464

34

Ahran Tejarat

No. 27, Baradaran Sharifi,
Gandi St., Vanak Sq.

Teheran

+98 21 88650472

info@ahran.com

www.ahran.com

35

Iran Memco Ltd

No. 44, Bozorgmehr St, Vali-E
Asr Avu, Tehran, Iran

Teheran

+98 21 66403660

admin@imemcogroup.com

www.imemcogroup.com

36

Eiman Darou e Sabz
Co. Ltd

Teheran

+98 21 55439608

Il Floor, No. 1, Damanafshar

+98 21 88797188

info@bondaroosazeh.com

www.bondaroosazeh.com

37 |Bondaroosazeh St, Africa Blvd Teheran

Unit 7, No. 14, Nateq Noori, +98 21 88888987 |info@baharpaya.com www.baharpaya.com
38 |Bahar Paya Ashrafi Esfahani Teheran
39 (Behbood Darou Jam Teheran [+98 21 22744962

No 2, Iran Alley, South

+98 21 22575050

info@behdashtkar.com

www.behdashtkar.com

40 |Behdashtkar Ekhtiarieh, Shahid Kolahduz | Teheran

Street, Pasdaran Crossroad

Unit. 42, 4th Floor, No. 10, +98 21 88879766 |info@behestan-chc.com www.behestan-chc.com
41 |Behestan Behdasht |Pardis St., Mollasadra St., Teheran

Vanak Sq.

42 Behin Paad No.2, Morshedi Alley, Shariati Teh +98 21 2290 2888 |info@behinpaad.com www.behinpaad.com
Pharmaceutical Ave, Tehran,iran eneran
43 |Pars Behvarzan Jam | 2Nt 3. 3rd Floor, No. 315, Teheran |98 21 66423207  |pbjpharma@gmail.com www.telegram.me/pbjgraphicdesi

Sindokht St., Fatemi St.

gner

44

Pars Med Kish

Unit 32, 8th Fl.,Saei Complex,
After Saei Park, Vali-e-Asr St.,

Teheran

+98 21 88665099

kishmed2003@yahoo.com

Parsian Haft Nour

Unit 4, No 4, East 10 th Alley,

+98 21 44697593

info@NoraPharGroup.com

www.noraphargroup.com

45 Aseman Touraj Falsafist-Ekbatan, Teheran
Tehran, Iran . . . . |
46 |Pariz Nova gc?ﬁ:;v%rz;):rfzjznigl?girbl St, Teheran info@pariznova.com www.pariznova.com
47 |Padideh Dena 1Floor No 15,23 rd Alley. [ gy~ [+98 7112345777 _[info@pdenacom wviw.wwiw.pdena.com
48 |Pershia Aras No. 93, Alvand Palace, Mehran Teheran +98 21 44965718 |info@persia-pharma.com www.persia-pharma.com

St., Ayatollah Kashani St.

49

Persia Jahan Ziba

Unit. 7, No. 47, Kish Alley,
Jahan Koodak

Teheran

+98 21 88879542

info@pubco-iran.com

Wwww.pubco-iran.com

50

Persia Pharmed

Unit. 902, 9th Floor, Sepehr
Saei Tower, After Beheshti St.,
Valiasr St.

Teheran

+98 21 88553038

info@persia-pharmed.com

www.persia-pharmed.com

51

Poober Group

Number 31, West Ghobadian
Street (Ghobadian Gharbi),
Valiasr Avenue

Teheran

+98 21 88775522

info@poober.com

www.poober.com

No. 22, 7th Alley, Vozara St.,

+98 21 82711

info@pourateb.com

www.pourateb.com

52 (Pour Ateb Behesthi St. Teheran
Pishgam Pakhsh Address: No. 24, West Nosrat Teh +98 21 66433232 |info@pps-co.com WWW.pps-co.com
53 Sedigh St, Tohid St, Tehran, Iran eheran
. No. 987, Shahid Motaghi St., +98 21 22316731 |info@tadbirkala.com www.tadbirkala.com
54 |Tajali Mavadat Ostad Hasan Bana Shomali St. Teheran

Sefidrood Industrial Cplx,

+98 21 22272565

info@jeanvichar.com

www.jeanvichar.com

55 [Janvichar Rasht, Gilan Rasht
6 Toseh Tejarat Gatreh|Unit. 18, 6th Floor, No. 2288, Teh +98 21 88727535 |Info@lifevits.com www.lifedrops.ir

5 Hayat Valiasr St. eneran

1st Floor, Mehregan Palace,
57 |Tosee Salamat Eeva |No. 55, Afriga St., Didar Teheran

Shomali St.
58 |Tose e Salamat Sabz gtn "t Ji’ngzjg:r:’ g: gherkhan | roperan [+98 21 66460469

Unit. 13 gharbi, No. 109, +98 21 88141820 |info@daroushmedicine.com |www.daroushmedicine.com
59 |Tehran Daroush Teb Dowlat St, Pasdaran Teheran
60 |Tehran Milad Teheran

Unit 3, No. 70, Andishe 2, +98 21 88407043 |Info@ttd.ir www. ttd.ir
61 |T.T.D. Sohrevardi St. Teheran

Jahan Exir Darou (J.E.D +98 21 77533777 |sales@pharmexir.com www.pharmexir.com

. pharmaceuticals), NO.5-2

62 |Jahan Exir Darou ( BUILDING250, NORTH SADI Teheran

AVE.
63 |Jahan Behbood glto 17, 7th St., Naft St., Zafar Teheran +98 21 22904082 |info@jahanbehbood.com www.jahanbehbood.com
64 |[Hakiman Teb Teheran |+98 21 22922018 |info@hakimanteb.com www.hakimanteb.com
65 Daro Pardis Pakhsh |Unit 18, No. 22, Mina Blvd, Teheran +98 21 88664264 |Info@dppi-co.com www.dppi-co.com

Iranian Co.

Mandela St.
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Darou Darman

No. 53, Baharan Yekom St.,

66 1st Shokofan St., Darya Blvd, | Teheran
Pasargad Saadatabad
No.3(Darya Bldg), Sasanipour +98 21 22921983 |info@sepehrdarou.com www.sepehrdarou.com
67 Darou Darman St, Ahmadi Roshan(Ketabi) Sq, Teheran
Sepehr Golnabi St, Shariati St , Tehran,
Iran
68 |Nikan Pharma l;lto 24, Ahmadian St., Vozara Teheran +98 21 88707663 |info@dgtn.ir www.dgtn.ir
. No. 24, 12th St., Bokharest St., +98 21 88103318 |p.development@darougostarr |www.darougostarrazi.com
69 |Darougostar Razi Arjantin Sq. Teheran Avi.com
Amin Unit 2, No 4, Abolfazl St, +98 21 44258923 |info@aminpharma.com www.aminpharma.com
70 h tical Marzdaran Blvd,Yadegar- Teheran
pharmaceutica Emam Hwy, Tehran- Iran
Iran Darouk Co., 16th +98 21 44983391 |info@irandarouk.com www.irandarouk.com
71 :::IAN DAROtL.jK Ic Km Lashkari Expy, Tehran — | Teheran
armaceutical Co. | o\
Kish N_o.64, Third Industrial zone, +98 764 4426000 |info@kishmedipharm.com www.kishmedipharm.com
72 |Medipharm Pharmac|Kish Island Teheran
eutical Company
- No. 10, Kuye Azadegan, +98 21 88717265 |info@daryantrading.com www.daryantrading.com
73 |Daryan Tejarat Ghaem Magham St Teheran
74 |Dayateb ll;llov.d47, Farzan Gharbi, Africa Teheran +98 21 88795163 |nowtafh@dayateb.com www.dayateb.com
First Floor, No. 2, Kimia +98 21 88773175 |info@darmanara.com www.darmanara.com
75 |Darman Ara Building, Abshar dead end, Teheran
Abshar alley, Saadatabad
No. 36, Azadegan Blvd, 20th +98 2187174 info@darmanyab.com www.darmanyab.com
76 |Darmanyab St, Kordestan Exp way Teheran
. Il Floor, No. 25, Zagros St., +98 21 88785573
77 |Dr. Sanati Argentine Sq. Teheran
No. 33, Sarparast St., +98 21 66419093 |info@rossenpakhsh.ir www.rossenpakhsh.ir
78 |Rossen Pakhsh Bozorgmebhr St., Felestin St. Teheran
79 |Raak Darou 5th Ave, Fatemi St, Teheran |+98 21 88960980 |info@raakdarou.com www.raakdarou.com
No. 121, Haghtalab St., South +98 21 88690054 |Info@reda-health.com www.reda-health.com
80 |Reda Salamat Pars |, St Saadatabad Teheran
No. 3, Tofigh Alley, Mogadas +98 21 22408414 |info@rasapakhsh.com www.rasapakhsh.com
81 |Rasa Pharmed Ardebili St., Valiasr Teheran
82 |zarsaan l';l;)t.e?],'ﬂSg?ed Alley, 4th Ave, Teheran +98 21 88984148 |info@zarsaan.com www.zarsaan.com
- Meysam St., Sabori Kamali, +98 21 22806387 |HSAEIDI@ZIBACAR.COM www.zibacar.com
83 |(Ziba Kar Rooz Niavaran Palace Teheran
84 |Geneian Pharmed Unit. 501, No. 36,1, Zafar St. Teheran |+98 21 22908336 |info@geneianpharmed.com  [www.geneianpharmed.com
. - No. 8, 21st St., Vozara St., +98 21 88863551 |info@samexir.ir WWW.samexir.ir
85 |Sam Arian Exir Argentine Sq. Teheran
86 |Sobhan Oncology Teheran [+98 21 83879000 |info@sobhanoncology.com  |www.sobhanoncology.com
87 Setaregan Azadeh  |No. 394, 32nd Building, Teh +98 21 88974284 |Info@setareganazadeh.com |www.setareganazadeh.com
Kish Felestin North St. eneran
. No. 17, Binazir Alley, Ashrafi +98 21 44292450 |sales@setaregannik.com www.setaregannik.com
88 |Setaregan Nik Esfehani Highway Teheran
89 Salamat Pardaz Unit 108, 10th Floor, Sadaf Teh +98 21 88268700 |info@sp-tooska.com www.sp-tooska.com
Tooska Tower, Sheikh Bahaee Sq. eheran
90 Salamat Parmoon No. 10, Nafisi Alley, Sarafha Teh +98 21 88691099 |anbiaie_m@yahoo.com, www.www.spameda.com
Amin St., Saadatabad eheran info@npco.net
91 |samar Teb Darman glr?arzigti\(satser Ahoor Alley, Teheran +98 21 22922018 |info@samarteb.com www.samarteb.com
92 (Swiran No. 228, Fatemi St. Teheran |+98 21 66917152 |info@swiran.com Www.wiran.com
93 |Sona Teb Parsian l;lto 36, Golnabi St., Pasdaran Teheran +98 21 22856684 |sonateb_parsian@yahoo.com |www.sonateb.ir
94 |Soha Rokh Gheshm |Tehran Province, Tehran Teheran |+98 21 44404555 |info@sohagheshm.ir www.sohagheshm.ir
. Unit 2009, Noor Commercial +98 21 88227561 |info@cito-aradpars.com www.cito-aradpars.com
95 |Cito Arad Pars Center, Valiasr St. Teheran
i . No. 28, 4th Ave, Gomnam +98 21 88630175 |info@sinapishgamdarou.com |www.sinapishgamdarou.com
96 |Sina Pishgam Darou |Highway, Kargar shomali St. | Teheran
97 Sina Riz Jolbak No. 6, 14th Ave, Beihaghi Blvd, Teh +98 21 88733451 |info@sinamicroaga@yahoo.co
Gheshm Argentine Sq. eheran m
98 Sina Gostar Teheran +98 21 58365 info@sinagustar.com www.sinagustar.com
Armaghan
99 |Shfatab Darou Il Floor, No. 1, 6th St., Vozara Teheran +98 21 88712968 |info@shafatab.com www.shafatab.com

St.
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Unit 2, 16th Floor, Nahid +98 21 22254151 |info@sdspharma.com www.sdspharma.com
100 [Shenasa Darou Sina |[Tower, Shahnazari, Mohseni | Teheran
Sq.
101 |Shahab Darman Co. Teheran |[+98 21 88744119 |info@shahabdarmanco.com |www.shahabdarmanco.com
2 Pharmed Medical No. 44, Forth floor, Sa'adat Teh +98 21 22074001 |info@pharmed.co www.pharmed.co
10 Industries Abad Street éhéran
Mashhad Milk No. 17, 31st Street, Alvand Teh +98 21 41397000 |info@nutricia-mmp.com/ www.nutricia-mmp.com
103 | powder Industries  |Street, Argentina Sq eneran
Unit # 10, 4th Floor, No: +98 21 22019347 |hamid@orphantebpars.com |www.orphantebpars.com
104 [Orphan Teb Pars 16 Atefi Sharghi St, Africa Teheran
Blvd
105 | Asald Darookish Q;;L\fgjet Parkway, Chamran Teheran +98 21 2774 info@asaldarookish.com www.asaldarookish.com
No. 37, Keyhan Alley, +98 21224111329 |elmpharmed_g@yahoo.com |(www.ginsana-sa.com
106 [Elm Pharmed Gostar Moghadas Ardebili, Valiasr Teheran
107 Pharmed Vitamin Bazar Markaz Tejari, 1st Floor, Kish +98 7644434863 |hashem_salehi11@yahoo.com
Kish Kish 1S
No. 22, 7th Alley, Vozara St., +98 21 82711 info@pharyabdarou.com www.pharyabdarou.com
108 [Pharyab Darou Behesthi St. Teheran
Uint 4, No. 3, Baharan alley, +98 21 88055506 |info@algomed.ir www.algomed.ir
109 ::arc!aye Sabz Shirazi St., Mollasadra St., Teheran
ranian Vanak Sq.
110 Frough Salamat Unit 803, 8th Floor, No. 2, Teh +98 21 88946580 |info@fertilaid.ir www.fertilaid.ir
Mehregan Chehelsotun St., Fatemi Sq. enheran
Unit 1, No. 16, 2nd St., +98 21 88956103 |info@kata-med.com/ www.kata-med.com
111 |Kar Avaran Asadabadi St Teheran
Daroupakhsh St., 18th Km of +98 21 44986815 |info@dppharma.com www.dppharma.com
112 |Daroupakhsh Tehran Karaj Highway Teheran
Iran - tehran - Nelson +98 21 26204283 |info@karenpharma.com www.karenpharma.com
113 garznspharlma antdc Boulevard (Africa) . West Teheran
00d supplement Lo\ h5id Street . no 3
Javaheri Shariati, Mashayekhi, No.2, +98 21 77509988 |hamid.javaheri@kavin- www.kavin-javaher-pars.com
114 |Commerical Co unit #13 Teheran javaher-pars.com
(Kavin Javaher Pars)
No 39, Kambiz Alley, Alvand +98 21 88671230 |info@cobeldarou.com/ www.cobeldarou.com
115 [Cobel Darou St. Argantin Sq. Tehran Teheran
1stFloor,No.15,Padidar +98 21 88197142 |Medical@koushanpharmed.co [www.koushanpharmed.com
116 |Koushan Pharmed Alley,Africa Blvd,Tehran,Iran Teheran m
117 |Kiantebpasargad glto 3, Kazerun St., Mirdamad Teheran +98 21 26420012 |info@kiantebpasargad.com www.kiantebpasargad.com
. No. 25, Mobarezin, Moghadasi +98 21 22722025 |info@kianpharmed.com www.kianpharmed.com/index-
118 [Kian Pharmed St. Bahonar St. Teheran fa html
B . . Unit 5, No. 2, Modares, +98 21 88532556 |info@kishvitamins.com www.kishvitamins.com
119 |Kish Vitamins Beihaghi Blvd, Argentine Sq. Teheran
L No.27, Sharifi St., North i info@kimiara. kimiara.
120 |Kimiara Co. Stci Téhsras,nulait' orth Gandi Teheran +98 21 88201734 |info@kimiara.com www.kimiara.com
121 Kimia Salamat No. 1, 1st Alley, Babak Markazi Teh +98 21 88872383 |info@24d.ir www.24d.ir
Iranian St., Jordan St. eneran
122 Kimia Faragir #1, South Ekhtiariyeh, Teh +98 21 26651042 |info@behshaad.com www.behshaad.com
Behshad Pasdaran St., Tehran éhéran
. Sina Commercial Center, +98 21 56275783 |info@gimiasupplement.com |www.gimiasupplement.com
123 [Qimina Mokamel A Andarzgu Blvd Teheran
124 |Kimia Sabz Salamat gt'm 12,No. 3, 14th St, Gandi Teheran | t98 21 88889860
Gostaresh No. 20, 4th St., Ghaem +98 21 88741700 |commercial@dtpc.org www.dtpc.org
125 Daroupakhsh magham St. Teheran
126 |Gole Yas Malek gtnlt 35, Eskan Tower, Valiasr Teheran +98 21 88198569 |GOALYASMALAK@GMAIL www.ircosmetics.com
.. Unit. 107, Tst Floor, Armine +98 21 88573880 |info@gspasargad.com www.gspasargad.com
127 ganjme 3a|amat Tower,Dadman Blvd, Khordin | Teheran
asarga Blvd, Shahrak Gharb
Unit102_No 20_ shahid +98 21 22148412 |INFO@GSPTOUR.COM WWw.gsptour.com
-, . aliakbar alley_shahid tehrani
128 |Giti Salamat Aria moghadam square _ saadat Teheran
abad st.
. No. 3, 6th St., Sanjabi +98 21 22925685 | info@tezlabs.com www.tezlabs.com
129 'Il-'aglat tZer_ldeh (Behrooz) St., Madar Sq., Teheran
aboratories Mirdamad Blvd.
. 3rd Floor, No. 1729, After +98 21 22238909
130 |Lian Asa Gheytarieh, Shariati St. Teheran
. . 44, 3rd Bahar Alley, West +98 21 88607979 |support@livar.net www.livar.net
131 Elvar Companies Garmsar St, South Sheikh Teheran
roup Bahaei St, Mollasadra Ave
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132 |Maral Pakhsh Pars

3rd Floor, No.159, Hoveizeh
Gharbi, Sabunchi St., Beheshti
St.

Teheran

+98 21 88503805

No 85, Shiraz Jonubi St.,

+98 21 88211718

info@maahtabkish.com

www.maahtabkish.com

133 [Maahtab Kish Mollasadra St. Vanak Sq. Teheran
No. 47, Haya manesh St., +98 21 88465249 |info@nedamahya.com www.nedamahya.com
134 [Neda Mahya Dabestan St., Resalat Highway | Teheran

Nooria Darman

135 Pasargad

No. 128, Ghandi St., North
Sohrevardi St., Tehran, Iran

Teheran

+98 21 88760594

info@nooriadarman.com

www.nooriadarman.com

136 |Nooshdarou Teb

Teheran

+98 21 88008894

info@nooshdarouteb.com

www.nooshdarouteb.com

137 |Nik Akhtar Aria

No. 17, 4th Floor, Sadra
medical bldg, Valiasr St.

Teheran

+98 21 88889024

ndt_farrokhi@yahoo.com

www.nikakhtararia.com

4th Floor, Kimia Bldg. No 2,

+98 21 22131714

info@Nikanpharmed.com

www.nikanpharmed.com

138 |Nikan Pharmed Next to Abshar Alley, Maaref | Teheran
St.,Farhang Sq., Saadat Abad,
. No. 7, Tir alley Mahmoudieh +98 21 2774 info@hastidaroodarman.com |www.hastidaroodarman.com
139 |Hasti Daroo Darman Street, Vali Ast St. Teheran
140 |Vanadarou Gostar Floor3, No.15, Tavanir St, Teheran |+98 21 88871521 |info@vanadarou.com www.vanadarou.com

Unit. 6, 3rd Floor, No. 1, 63rd

+98 21 88662010

info@vereskpharmed.ir

www.vereskpharmed.ir

141 |Veresk Pharmed St Yusefabad Teheran
- - Unit 2, No. 2, Erfan St., Ghaem +98 21 88109515 |info@vitabioticsiran.com www.vitaaria.com
142 |Vita Aria Magham St., Beheshti St. Teheran
- P Unit 2, No. 2, Erfan St., Ghaem +98 21 88109515 |info@vitabioticsiran.com www.vitabiotics.ir
143 |Vita Biotics Magham St.. Beheshti St. Teheran
144 |Vista Pars Trade 1l\_l(())r.‘izdii,sgosra'( Gharbi St., Teheran +98 21 66561650 |info@vistapars.com www.vistapars.com
145 |Vista Radin Apadana No17,Parcham St.Tohid Sq. Teheran |+98 21 66125201 |info@vistaradinapadana.com |www.vistaradinapadana.ir
Yas Kavir Meybod Meybod, +98 3532372664 |info@yaspharm.com www.yaspharm.com
. Maryam Blvd., Jahanabad
146 | Yas Kavir Meybod Industrial Estate, Meybod, Yazd
Yazd, Iran
147 |Yasin Shafa Ghadir [No. 4, Ehsangar, Sadeghie Sq. | Teheran |+98 21 44968220 |info@yasinshafaghadir.com (www.yasinshafaghadir.com

Source: The Syndicate of Iranian Food Supplements Importers
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THE RELATED TRADE FAIRS OF FOOD AND DIETARY SUPPLEMENTS IN

IRAN

Trade Fair

Date

Location & Website

Supplements

PRt g
I PRl e e
1 W34 54 L3\Y

The 8

Conference ob
Food and Dietary
g Supplements

Iran Health

The 8" Conference on Food and Dietary

7-9 July 2020

Olympic Hotel - Tehran
www.www.supplementgold.ir/

&\ Fo i,
\Bjul/ll(/) "
A oS 3 O jue 4

=
Ale)T g 510
WA slosto BT NI ™

2 _-‘ G o el o s ol it Jona
i' -

2 d [RAN HEALTH ggql
International Exhibition B
of Medical, Pharmaceutical lx_i%’\%@u“

and Laboratory Equipment =794

9-12 Jun 2019 oy
Tehuan Incemationsi PemanentFapound ad:
www.iranfair.com % O .I U'ﬁ'

www.iranhealthexhibition.com

25-28 December 2020

Tehran International Permanent Fairgrounds
www.iranhealthexhibition.com/
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Iran agrofood

P
&
h o

welledl oo ol led counded g Cunny
Gy @log ST cuile i o1hld Bgo (g5 5518 @lioo

1PA S5 ) LA

th
3 26" international Exhibition of
Food, Food Technology & Agriculture
18-21 June, 2019

1% Al (e sl Sl ital a3l Yo

Tehran International Permanent Fairground

iran ?@@

200 liran

iran

E
IRAN PHARMA

EXPO
The 6" Int’l Exhibition on
Pharmaceuticals &

www.iphexpo.com
| Lo
2
L E

o

04-07 October 2020

Tehran International Permanent Fairgrounds
https://www.iran-agrofood.com/

22-24 Sep 2020

Grand Musalla of Tehran
WwWWwW.www.iranpharmaexpo.com/

USEFUL WEBSITES REGARDING THE TRADE SHOWS IN IRAN

https://en.iranfair.com/

www.www.eventseye.com/fairs/cl trade-shows iran.html.
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USEFUL CONTACTS

Organization Website

Description

Iran Customs Administration

/ P
1 u’{’b"U/‘dJ’{J// VA www.irica.gov.ir

Canindj Bazno 9 (53baidl (2895 (030 (gl LS SIS aygdl L SyaS

Invest in Iran

2 https://www.investiniran.ir

Organization for Investment, Economic
and Technical Assistance of Iran

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Islamic Republic of Iran
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

www.en.mfa.ir

Ministry of Industry, Mine and Trade

4 ( ) www.en.mimt.gov.ir

Islamic Republic of IRAN
Ministry of Industry, Mine & Trade

Has the responsibility of regulation and
implementation of policies applicable to
domestic and foreign trade

Trade Promotion Organization of

-Foreign Trade Development of Islamic

Iran Republic of Iran
) - i -Developing Export Markets for Iran's
< ﬁg Goods & Services
5 . www.eng.tpo.ir -Assistance to Iranian SMEs to Expand
g g Internationally
= .
% e -Enterprise Development and
'3'0 & Competitiveness
%tion Orgast Market and Product Development
Iran Chamber of Commerce,
Industries, Mines and Agriculture
> " 6‘
6 é' ‘ ‘ WWw.en.iccima.ir/

e
@*“‘“
//4’ [1g|-\\'

\

”'//’/i?immsm\\ﬁ
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file:///E:/Firoozmand/Note%20settoriali/Integratori%20alimenti/www.irica.gov.ir
https://www.investiniran.ir/
file:///E:/Firoozmand/Note%20settoriali/Integratori%20alimenti/www.en.mfa.ir
file:///E:/Firoozmand/Note%20settoriali/Integratori%20alimenti/www.en.mimt.gov.ir
file:///E:/Firoozmand/Note%20settoriali/Integratori%20alimenti/www.eng.tpo.ir
http://en.iccima.ir/
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Tehran Chamber of Commerce,
Industries, Mines & Agriculture
- o b

i y! .. s P .en. im.i
7 {, 4 '.-1 A gt s GG www.en.tccim.ir/en
‘{‘ ‘1; TEHRAM CHAMBER OF COMMERCE,
“fa.h_lw_f INDUSTRIES, MENES AND AGRICULTURE
Ministry of Health and Medical
Education
el
8 ( ) www.ird.behdasht.gov.ir
Islamic Republic of Iran
Ministry of Health and Medical Education
International Affairs Department
Iran Food and Drug Administration Is the principal control authority of
production, import, and the enforcement
of relevant laws and marketing
9 N\ https://www.fda.gov.ir authorization in this sector
, Medical Equipment
. Department
Iranian Dietary Supplement
Manufactures Syndicate
10 . www.www.idsms.org/
B 28 auled slS s
WIVEIRETE S FRCE T
Syndicate of Iranian Food
Supplements Importers ]
11 1 sl S aiiS 3 )y agolst Y www.sifsi.ir
e gl Joso 3,lg 429 v WWW.SITSI.IF
&l Pl g (Fmpoling o ot 3) F‘
Syndicate of Iranian Food Supplements Importers L
Iranian Pharmaceutical Industries The related syndicate of Human Drug
Svndicate Manufacturers with 101 Manufacturing
12 |°Y ¥ www.syndipharma.org Companies, 22 Affiliated Companies, 14
o] Gl slag)ls gl leslo suaio @ @ Export Companies and 8 Drug
Iranian Pharmaceutical Industries Syndicate @ _ @ L . . .
e Distribution Companies since 2005
Iran Society of Clinical Pharmacists Education, Research, Medication
Www_WWW.clinica|Dharmacv Clinical Practice GuideIines, DI’Ug
T3 | o il 3bnsls Smaainia oz : Treatment Guidelines, Standard
Ol Il gilwgyld Guaasis ezl ir reatment Guidelines, Stanaar
o Treatment Guidelines
Iranian Medical Education Scientific
14 | Association WWW.WwWWw.iranianame.org
Food & Drug Magazine
15 www.www.fdmag.ir The related periodic magazine

b Iac
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Mokamelshenasi “Supplements
Database”

\5\\\:“881', I
)\
A ﬁ;@’g
u."],,_iuuhlaiu
Ul 2= Sk JoSo

16

ﬂl moka .
()

www.mokamelshenasi.ir/

Providing information about all
supplements in Iran

Iran Pharmacists Association
\\\\C\STS As.
S %,

2
=

R4y ,

17

C. J\
ML

www.daroosaz.net/

Tehran University of Medical
Sciences

18 [EHRAN I'T'I NIVERSITY
MEDICAL SCIENCES

www.en.tums.ac.ir/

TUMS is the oldest and most well-
known medical center in Iran, nationally
as well as internationally. TUMS, as one
of the country’s top research
universities, accepts applications from
the most qualified students.
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www.ice.it
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ltalian Trade Agency ()  @ITAtradeagency ()
ITA - Italian Trade Agency () @itatradeagency
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https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCDcxMr1QfesFd-G1cShfPiw
https://twitter.com/itatradeagency
https://www.linkedin.com/company/itaitaliantradeagency/?originalSubdomain=it
https://www.instagram.com/itatradeagency/?hl=it

